What is Science?

By

Frank Danger

(19,900 Words)

Please Click Here to View the Table of Contents

Please Click Here to View the Introduction

Table of Contents

Contents

I	able of Contents	2	
W	/hat is Science?	5	
T	The Short-Term Goals of Science		
	Research to Understand the Universe	7	
	Scientists Maintain Nonhuman Life	7	
	Inventions that Improve Humanity	8	
	Scientists Try to Help Us to Find God	8	
	The 3 Basic Particles/Fields	9	
	Gravity and Electromagnetism	9	
	Medical Scientists and Prolonged Life	10	
	The Holy Spirit and Chemical Engineers	10	
	The Holy Spirit and Electronics Engineers	11	
T	he Holy Spirit's Expectations for Science	12	
	Investigations into The Universe	12	
	Creating Powerful Engineering Projects	12	
	Expecting a High Standard from Scientists	13	
	Scientists Promote Parenthood	13	
	The Development of Human Life	14	
	God and Family Planning Issues	14	
	Medical Science and Parenthood	15	
	Psychiatrists Must Save Our Children	15	
	Elevating Our Standard of Living	16	
	Getting God Personally Involved	16	
	Scientists Should Be Role Models	17	
What is a God-Assigned Destiny?		18	
	God Assigns a Destiny for All of Us	18	
	God Helps Us to Achieve Our Destiny	18	
	God's Intervention Guides our Success	19	
	What is God's Plan for Us?	19	

	How Does God Reveal His Plan for Us?	20
	How Do Parents Achieve God's Plan?	20
	Scientists Helps us to Achieve Our Destiny	21
	Scientists Help Us to Achieve God's Goals	21
	Science and Achieving Success in Our Lives	22
	Scientists Help Us to Work with God	22
	How Do Scientists Answer to God?	23
	God and the Destiny of a Child Scientist	23
	The Role of God in Child Scientists	24
	Students Cannot Achieve Their Destiny	24
	How Does God Develop Scientists?	25
	What Are Goals of Student-Scientists?	25
S	cience Versus Religion	26
	Faith Versus Evidence	26
	Ancient Religions Versus Modern Science	26
	How We Work with God Through Science	27
	How God Helps Us Through Science	27
	Conflicts between Science and Religion	28
	How Can We Achieve Universal Unification?	28
Н	ow Humanity Has Evolved	29
	Our One True God	29
	Rewards for Helping Humanity	29
	God's Punishment for Wrongdoing	30
	We Must Recognize God	30
	The Consequences of Hurting God	31
	Finding God Through Science and Religion	31
	We Are All Brothers and Sisters	32
	We Must Show Love for Each Other	32
	Humanity and the Holy Spirit	33
	Our Relationship with God to a New Level	33
	Exploiting a Forgiving God	34
	Our Schools Do Not Train Criminals	34
	Science and Criminal Justice Training	35

What Is Science?	Page 4

Behavioral Scientific Medical Intervention	35
Scientists Promote a Love for God	36
We Must Promote a Pursuit of a Faith	36
What Is God's Role in Our Daily Lives?	37
Understanding Communications with God	37
Conclusion	38

What is Science?

Science is a human effort to investigate God and His role in maintaining the existence of all human and nonhuman life in the universe. We seek to cooperate with God's Universe in order to come closer to understanding the role that God plays in our lives that helps us to continue to remain an active part of His existence.

Exploring God's existence can mean many different things. How does God turn a seed into a plant? How does God create wood? How does God create water? How does God create oil? How does God create natural gas?

All of the components of God's efforts to give us the blessings that we need to stay alive and active in His existence come from God. We more times than not take it for granted that tomatoes, bananas, and potatoes just appear out of nowhere. God creates fruits in vegetable out of thin air. God creates cattle and chickens out of thin air. How does God create an egg from a chicken? We wish that we could understand such complicated issues about God.

Scientists seek to explore God's universe and seek to find how God creates and sustains the existence of all human and nonhuman life. Scientists work together to Humanity to cooperate with Nature to so that we can always sustain and/or improve the quality of life for ourselves and for about brothers and sisters throughout the world.

Religion helps us to understand that God exists. Religion helps us to understand that we answer to God. Religion teaches us to try to find God through prayer and faith that God exists. Religion asks us to believe in God even though we have no understanding about how God operates and how God brought us into the world and sustains our existence here.

Scientists work directly with God to explore His universe on behalf of all of the members of God's Human Family. Scientists want to explore our relationships with Our One True God. Scientists must help us to find God by the way that they help us to investigate the Universe allows Him to be a Factory of Human and Nonhuman life.

Scientists must understand that God loves to creates human and nonhuman life. The purpose of His existence is to create and to work with all of us to develop all human life. God feels gratification and satisfaction when He is successful in bringing a new human life into the world after a successful pregnancy. Scientist have to understand the happiness that God will feel when medical doctors play such an important role in childbirth and the development of a new human life.

We all seek to find God through science. We work with scientists to make the world a better place for all of us. This is especially true for those of us that are less fortunate than ourselves. God needs our scientists to work with God and to work with us to help all of our brothers and sisters throughout the world.

Finding God through science means that we can communicate with God, that we can share love with God, that we can help God to create and to develop human life, and that we can contribute to the development of our children and to the entire human family.

God and the Holy Spirit have partnerships with all scientists. The Holy Spirit guides and supports all of our scientists and engineers. God and the Holy Spirit want our scientists and engineers to develop inventions that will contribute to the betterment and the further progress of Humanity. The Holy Spirit wants our engineers to develop technologies that will improve our standard of living and that will put an end to our pain and suffering.

God and the Holy Spirit play important roles in the missions and successes of our scientists and engineers. Our scientists and engineers know what God wants them to create. The Holy Spirit will help them to understand how to create and to assemble their creation. The Holy Spirit will then work with our scientists and engineers to make sure that their new inventions will work and that they will be presentable to the general public and to the government.

All scientists and engineers that seek to create inventions do so by relying on the guidance and support of God and of the Holy Spirit. All of our scientists and engineers answer to God and to the Holy Spirit. The main goal of Science and Engineering Is to help all of us to find God and to establish a better standard of living for ourselves and for our children.

Scientists and engineers cooperate with God and the Holy Spirit to conceive and to develop constructive scientific investigations and scientific achievements. They work with God to investigate complex phenomena that are hard to understand and to relate to. They will develop scientific theories that will help us to understand the complexities of how God operates His Universe in order to create and maintain the existence of all human life.

Finding God through science means that we can develop a partnership with God by seeking to understand how He manipulates the universe to function in a way that allows Him to create and to sustain all human and nonhuman life. We seek to find God when we investigate His Universe. We seek to work with God to make Humanity a better experience for all of us by working with Him to investigate His Universe and by manipulating His Universe to create inventions and mechanisms that contribute to the wellbeing of all of our brothers and sisters throughout the Universe.

We can develop a universal respect, admiration, and adoration for God and for the Holy Spirit by investigating His Universe through Science. Scientists and engineers love God and the Holy Spirit. God and the Holy Spirit works with scientists and engineers to find many different ways to express love and adoration fur Humanity. God and the Holy Spirit work with God to help us to work with God to love Him and to respect the power that He has over life all over the His Universe.

Scientists help us to understand that that we are all part of God's Universe. We are all part of God's Human Family. Science will help our entire Human Family to eventually find God. We will find God through science because God wants us to achieve a higher understanding of the way that He functions and cooperates with the Holy Spirit to create and to maintain all human life and nonhuman life.

We will come to understand the magnitude of God greatness when we investigate His Human Creation through scientific investigation. We can start to understand His greatness when we begin to see the thousands of billions of life forms that he creates out of nowhere. We appreciate the love that God has for us when our scientists and engineers will come to understand how to help medical doctors to cure potentially life-threatening diseases.

The Short-Term Goals of Science

Research to Understand the Universe

Scientists work together to understand the most basic processes of the physical universe that promote the existence and the reproduction of all human and nonhuman life. They try to understand the physical and chemical interactions between fluids, matter, and energy that support life in the universe.

Scientists want to further understand the differences between human and nonhuman life. Scientists want to understand why human and nonhuman life function differently from one another. God wants scientists to understand the way that nonhuman life promotes human life and stimulates the reproduction of human life.

Scientists want to develop technologies that will allow us to eventually explore the universe. Scientists and engineers must work together to determine a way of understanding gravitation and electromagnetism that will help them to build more powerful and productive spaceships in the future. Scientists must come to understand the roles that gravitation and electromagnetism play in the way that the universe continues to develop and to maintain all life.

Does God exist in remote parts of the universe where there is no life? What is the difference between parts of our own planet that have human life and parts of our planet that have no human life? Does God exist in both situations? We must try to understand what happens when God either exists in a situation when only nonhuman life exists or when no life exists at all.

Scientists must work to understand how God functions in the absence of human life. They must try to determine how human life functions in the with God in the Universe.

Scientists Maintain Nonhuman Life

It is an important responsibility for our scientists to understand the importance that nonhuman life plays in supporting the existence of human life in the universe. Scientists and engineers must understand how cultivate nonhuman life by working with God in order to support the existence and the reproduction of all human life.

It is important for scientists to understand that all nonhuman life comes from God. The purposes of nonhuman life are to allow God to continue to create human life, to help God to continue to maintain the existence of human life, and to continue to help him to maintain relationships with all each and every human being in the Universe.

What is nonhuman life? Plants and animals are two types of nonhuman life. Together, they try to give us all of the food and nourishment that we need in order to continue to exist as part of His Creation. Nature provides us with the essential elements of our existence such a s water, natural gas, and food. All food comes from nonhuman life.

Scientists must understand that God not only works to create life inside of His Factory of Human Life inside of a woman. God also creates an abundance of nonhuman life and other chemicals and creations that promote the existence and reproduction of all human life in the universe.

Inventions that Improve Humanity

All scientists and engineers work together to create inventions that will contribute to the overall success and wellbeing of all of the members of God's Human Family. Scientists and engineers want to create inventions that will help all of us to live better lives and to make it easier to find God through our religious faith and through the way that we will investigate God through Science.

All inventions have one basic goal. That is to bring the world's populations closer together. God wants scientists to develop state-of-the-art communication devices that will make it easier for all of our brothers and sisters to communicate with one another no matter how far away they are from each other on this planet.

God knows how to make communication inventions to work. God loves it when He participates in the developments and the operations that help His human beings to interact with each other. God wants to make the world a smaller place by making sure that anyone of us can communicate with any other one of us no matter how far apart we are from each other on our Planet Earth or in outer space.

The Holy Spirit will always help our chemical engineers to develop powerful and lifesaving and medications and medical treatments for God's sick sons and daughters throughout the world. The Holy Spirt can also guide our doctors and medical professionals to achieve success in treating the symptoms of major and minor illnesses and to cure many illnesses.

Scientists and engineers want to produce inventions that contribute to the betterment of the standard of living that we all share. They want to produce invention that will result in an ability to achieve an unprecedented prolonged life for all of us.

Scientists Try to Help Us to Find God

There all types of scientific research that our scientists pursue in their careers. Our scientists always pursue studies that investigate God role in manipulating the Universe to create and to maintain human and nonhuman life. Scientists also try to help us to understand how our Supreme Being supports our existence in the Nation of Humanity by investigating the idea that God creates all of us in His Image and Likeness. Scientists look for the Spirit of God in every human being that they study.

We can find God by working with scientists to understand the process of the conception and the development of human life. Scientists can work with God to help us to understand the role that we play in the creation of human life. God cannot create and develop life without the help of a man and a woman that both love and cherish each other. Scientists try to understand why we exist as Part of God when we must work with God to create and to develop human lives with a partner of the opposite gender.

Scientists can help us to find God when they guide us to be successful in our efforts to achieve pregnancy and a childbirth. Scientists need to conduct research to help us to understand a baby's process of maturation to become a toddler and then to become a child. Parents find God when they work with medical scientists to help God to bring their children into the world and to develop with God's help and support.

We experience God whenever we try to achieve intimacy with our partner of the opposite gender with the goal of working to find God by working with Him to create a new human life.

The 3 Basic Particles/Fields

Scientists need to understand the three basic types of particles that exist in the Universe. They are Protons, Neutrons, and Electrons. We have to understand that a Field is a group of particles such as a Group of Protons.

God uses the interrelationship between protons, neutrons, and electrons to support the existence all human and nonhuman life throughout the entire Universe. Scientists should understand that Protons, Neutrons, and Electrons are the most basic components of all chemicals, substances, and objects.

Particles with mass can be counted and can occupy a definite volume. Particles with no mass cannot be counted and cannot exist in a definite volume. Particles with mass interact with one another to produce changes in their chemical structures and in their mixtures with other particles. Particles with no mass affect the distance between different fields of Space, Matter, and/or Energy through a concept that is called "Pulsation."

A Pulsation is an effort by one Field of Space, Field of Matter, or Field of Energy to increase or to decrease the distance between two fields by causing a pulsation of particles with no mass in a certain predefined direction.

Protons are make up a Field of Space which can be fluids, gases, and gels. Neutrons make up a Field of Matter that can be anything like wood, steel, or plastic. Electrons make up a Field of Energy that can be anything from light from a lightbulb, light from the sun, or heat from a stove.

Our scientists should really think about the roles that all of our 3 Fields and Particles play in God's efforts to maintain the Universe that would be overflowing with human and nonhuman life.

Gravity and Electromagnetism

We have been trying to understand Gravity and Electromagnetism for a long time. Our scientists have been working to create vehicles and transportation systems that would work with our planet's gravitational field. We have been inventing tens of thousands of mechanisms that employ the use of magnets.

Our scientists will one day achieve a complete and total understanding of gravity and electromagnetism. We need to understand gravity and electromagnetism if we are ever going to design and build a spaceship that will have the capability to allow us to travel to other parts of our solar system.

We must understand how Strong Forces and Weak Forces work with Protons, Neutrons, and Electrons that have no mass to manipulate the way that flying vehicles and other transportation vehicles would allow us to travel faster and more efficiently than the limitations that we now face.

We must think about the polarities of Space, Matter, and Energy when we talk about Strong Forces and Weak Forces. A proton has a positive polarity. A neutron has a neutral polarity. An electron has a negative polarity. We must realize what all of this means if we are going to travel higher, faster, and farther than we have ever accomplished in the past.

Our scientists should be liberal about developing new and more advanced theories that will give us a better handle on understanding electromagnetism and gravitation.

Medical Scientists and Prolonged Life

The main goals of Medical Science are to promote the highest level of physical and emotional health that is humanly possible and to prolong life for all of us as long as it is humanly possible.

We have to believe that God wants all of us to live a long and prosperous life. We want to believe that one day, in the future, that death will no longer happen to any of us. We hope that our medical scientists will find ways to cure mostly all of our diseases and to prolong life and the quality of our lives well past the normal life expectancy that we would expect from any senior citizen in today's day and age.

God has promised to one-day reward all of us with eternal life. We have to look at God to guide our medical scientists, our physical scientists, and our engineers to work together to with God to find ways to develop strategies to prolong human life. Our goal is to set records for extending human life beyond the oldest ages that we have ever seen here on this planet. We would also want them to produce technologies to help us to stay looking younger even as we grow older. We have to research why we age and what we can do to prevent or to slow down the aging process.

Prolonged life can come when we understand that we must engage in responsible and respectable sexual behaviors. God cannot really work with us when it comes to prolonging our lives and achieving eternal life if we offend Him with our sexual behaviors. We have to stop engaging in high-risk sexual behaviors before we can move forward to negotiating with God about prolonged life and eternal life.

We will achieve eternal life and prolonged life when our Human Family comes to a final and lasting peace with God and with the Holy Spirit.

The Holy Spirit and Chemical Engineers

The Holy Spirit guides all of our chemical engineers as they try to formulate new medicines and substances to cure and to treat illnesses as well as to increase our standard of living. The Holy Spirit is always there to work with our chemical engineers to do a good job when they are called to develop new medications to treat various diseases.

God and the Holy Spirit are very proud when a chemical that is produced by our chemical engineers is approved for the widespread treatment of a disorder and the symptoms of a disorder by the Food and Drug Administration. It is a proud moment for God and for the Holy Spirit when a chemical engineering project succeeds and then begins to benefit tens-of-thousands of sick people every day.

All pharmaceutical corporations answer directly to God and to the Holy Spirit. God and the Holy Spirit supervise the productions of all medicines and medical treatments all over the world. God guides the chemists and the chemical engineers that work together to manufacture medications in drug factories that create medications that will eventually be packaged and sent out to pharmacies.

God and the Holy Spirit have a strong interest in the way that medical chemicals are created, the way that they are manufactured, and the way that they benefit all of us in one way or the other. God wants the medications that His medical scientists use to benefit all of us when it comes time when we will need to use them when we become severely ill. God and the Holy Spirit want thank our engineers.

The Holy Spirit and Electronics Engineers

Electronics engineers are recruited by God to work for Him and for Humanity. They create electronic inventions that help us to function with our everyday lives.

God helps our electronics engineers greatly by guiding them to create communication devices. God is a big fan of allowing His sons and daughters here on the Planet Earth to be able to communicate with one another with communications devices such as the cell phone.

God likes to enable communication devices to work. God wants to be a part of the way that human beings reach each other throughout the world by making sure that our engineers have developed superior communications devices. God enables these devices to be functional and operational. God wants to be a part of the way that His sons and daughters show love for each other by communicating with each other. He does that by doing magical things with communication devices such as cellphones.

The Holy Spirit is very greatly involved with a majority of the inventions that electronics engineers will produce for their employer. Our electronics engineer will submit a proposal for the development of a new electronic device. The Holy Spirit then helps our electronics engineers to create the electrical circuits for the new device. Eventually, the project to create the new device succeeds and they consider the product for production in a factory and for sale to the public.

Our electronic engineers our special because of the way that everything that they invent for us sustains and elevates our standard of living. We have to be thankful that God can employ such gifted scientists to help us to function in today's day and age.

The Holy Spirit's Expectations for Science

Investigations into The Universe

The Holy Spirit expects scientists to work on scientific projects and scientific investigations that will contribute to the universal wellbeing of Humanity. The Holy Spirit wants scientists and engineers to work toward achieving an understanding of God's Universe that will help all of God's Children to establish a better standard of living and a greater chance for achieving happiness and success when we will all function as part of his universe.

The Holy Spirit wants to guide our scientists to understand and to discover how God's Universe succeeds in sustaining all human and nonhuman life. The Holy Spirit wants scientists and engineers to understand how to work with God to manipulate the universe in order to work on scientific and engineering projects that will contribute to the positive development of Humanity and of Humanity's relationship with God.

Scientists and engineers attempt to find God when they attempt to investigate how the universe functions. The main purpose of the existence of the universe is to allow God to manage the mechanism that allows Him to create and to maintain the existence of all human and nonhuman life. Scientists and engineers want to work with the Holy Spirit to help God to manipulate the universe so that God can work with the universe to create and maintain human and nonhuman life.

God needs help from all of us to create and to sustain human and nonhuman life. That is because we are all Part of God. Our scientists and engineers use their knowledge of the God's Universe to help God to be more successful in creating human and nonhuman life in His Universe and to help us to find God.

Creating Powerful Engineering Projects

Our scientists and engineers can work on manipulating God's Universe just as God succeeds in manipulating His Universe. Scientists and engineers answer to the Holy Spirit when they have to create projects at the request of Humanity and God that contribute to the overall progress of Humanity's mission to achieve a successful worldwide unification with God.

The Holy Spirit helps our scientists and engineers to invent numerous types of devices, mechanisms, and chemicals that we use in our everyday lives. Our scientists and engineers have to understand that every invention that God has to approve every invention that they succeed in creating to contribute to the betterment of Humanity.

Humanity benefits from the successful completion of powerful engineering inventions. Human beings embrace new inventions that come from scientists and engineers because they contribute to the increase in our standard of living. God wants us to enjoy the products of the partnership between scientists, engineers, and the Holy Spirit even though most people would not realize that they Holy Spirit is involved in the inventions that come from scientists and engineers.

We have to embrace our personal relationships with God and with the Holy Spirit. We have to be thankful that God and the Holy Spirit work with our scientists and engineers to make our world a better place to live and our standard of living to be the best that it could possibly become. We have to be thankful that our scientists and engineers enjoy their partnerships with God and the Holy Spirit.

Expecting a High Standard from Scientists

Scientists and engineers generally honor God because of their determination to serve God and to serve Humanity. Scientists and engineers work directly for God when they conduct efforts to investigate the universe and when they need to work with the Holy Spirit to create an invention that will contribute to the betterment of Humanity.

God expects scientists and engineers to show respect for Him and for the Holy Spirit. God expects scientists and engineers to stay away from substance abuse problems such as dealing with an addiction to pain killers or an addiction to an illegal street drug. God expects scientists to stay away from any violent or destructive behaviors. God expects scientists to have a good attitude toward the Holy Spirit when they look toward the Holy Spirit for support and for guidance.

The Holy Spirit expects scientists and engineers to achieve success in their personal lives. God really expect scientists to achieve parenthood because the will be working so closely with God and the Holy Spirit. The Holy Spirit expects scientists to work with God to develop human life outside of their missions from the Holy Spirit to produce inventions that will give help to Humanity's efforts to end poverty, disease, pain, suffering, and their detachment from God.

God expects scientists to be role models for all of our students who wish to pursue a career as either a scientists or as an engineer. Our scientists want to show our students the benefits of pursuing a career in science and in engineering. Scientists in our schools honor the Holy Spirit when they help the Holy Spirit to develop our students into scientists. God and the Holy Spirit support the scientific communities in our schools that develop our next generation of scientists and engineers.

Scientists Promote Parenthood

There are many medical scientists or doctors that gain much satisfaction when they are part of a medical team that brings a new life into the world. Scientists feel so much gratitude and joy when they can work with God to contribute to the successful birth of a new human life. Scientists feel joy and love for God when they can contribute to a successful pregnancy with a couple that has been struggling with fertility problems.

Scientists and engineers are always finding new ways to invent chemicals and mechanisms that can contribute to the development of a new human life. They can invent anything from a new toy, a new pacifier, or to a type of formula for the baby to drink every day. Scientists and engineers want a successful pregnancy to continue into a successful development of a new human life. So they will invent everything that the God and the Holy Spirit want them to invent to help our parents to develop our babies, toddlers, and children properly.

Medical scientists such as gynecologists and obstetricians work together to have the maximum chance that woman will enjoy a successful pregnancy. Medical doctors feel comfort and closure when they lose their patients to death in one unit of a hospital and they feel childbirths in another unit of a hospital. Medical scientists receive consolation from God and from the Holy Spirit when some of their patients pass away in a hospital when many infants come to exist in the hospital's nursery.

Our medical scientists promote the cycle of reincarnation in our hospitals. Some of us die in a hospital. Some of us are born at the same time that some of us die. It is the mission of science to bring new human lives into the world when other human lives have passed away from our human family.

The Development of Human Life

Medical scientists, physical scientists, and engineers must work together to contribute to the successful development of human lives. Our medical scientists must work with parents and educators to do everything that we can do to attempt to produce healthy and productive members of our human communities throughout the world by giving the children the medical treatment that they need to function as students.

Medical scientists play a major role in the way that they help parents to develop the human lives of their children. Psychiatrists are medical scientists that work with families and students in order to try to prevent the students from being a realistic threat to themselves and/or to others. Psychiatrists must work with parents, educators, and psychotherapists to give our kids and young adults the medical treatment that they need in order to help them to mature into healthy and productive adults.

Our scientists and engineers produce numerous mechanisms and medications that parents, doctors, and educators can use to promote the development of human life. Our students, at some times, might benefit by using psychiatric medications. These are medications that help to control the symptoms of a psychiatric disorder that could cause our students to behave in a way that threatens himself or herself and to threaten others. We do not want our students to be either a threat to themselves or to be a threat to others.

Scientists study the development of life all of the time. We have to understand what goes wrong with our kids and young adults so that we can create future inventions and to use existing inventions to help them to overcome illnesses psychiatric problems. God and the Holy Spirit have to be part of that process.

God and Family Planning Issues

Should it be illegal for our young adults to understand the process of sexual intercourse, the conception of human life, child birth, and contraception? Is it fair to God that our educators do not give God any credit for the development of a successful pregnancy after a man and a woman engage in successful sexual activity?

Our scientists always seek to understand the process of sexual intercourse and how a new human life is conceived? Do they understand that God, by His very nature, is the Creator of all human and nonhuman life? Do they know that everything that supports the existence of all life comes from God's Universe?

It is the duty of scientists to make sure that all of our adults and young adults can come to understand the process of intimacy that leads to the creation of human life. We need to understand that the conception and the birth of a human life is an Act of God. It is also a scientific miracle. Our scientists and religious leaders need to come together to prepare our young adults for the realities that they will face when their love for each other and for God will generate a new human life for them to love and to develop for the rest of their lives.

God expects sexual activities to be expressions of love between two partners. God does not want sexual activity to be an act of sexual exploitation that will hurt a woman or that will hurt under aged minors. God needs to help us to understand that sexual activity that happens between a young adult boy and a young adult girl illegal and hurts both young the young boy and the young girl.

Medical Science and Parenthood

Medical doctors work with our parents to help them to cure our children on illnesses throughout their lives. Medical doctors can be parts of the experiences of a father and a mother during their pregnancy, childbirth, and their development of their children.

Medical doctors should be involved in helping our young adults to understand their own bodies. This is especially true of their ability to use the male reproductive system and the female reproductive system. Medical doctors should help a young adult to understand how his or her reproductive system functions and what happens to the reproductive system during sexual intimacy and during the conception of human life.

Medical science supports the development of human life. Medical scientists are a mission to help parents and educators to overcome obstacles that interfere in a child's healthy development through the toddler years, childhood, and young adulthood. Medical scientists work to help our kids to function normally in their classrooms.

Psychiatrists need to play a more powerful role in the development of our children. They want to stop our kids from disintegrating into a life of crimes and substance abuse. Our psychiatrists are medical scientists that work with our parents, educators, young adults, and kids to lead the them to exist in a life that is at peace with God and that free of conflict with the criminal justice system.

Medical science plays a huge role in the way that parents develop their children and young adults and in the way that parents protect their kids against mental illness and other medical disorders.

Medical doctors are there to help our parents to develop our kids to become successful citizens of Humanity and to work with God to achieve their purpose in life.

Psychiatrists Must Save Our Children

Psychiatrists are special medical scientists that work with family members to treat their sons and daughters that have diagnosed psychiatric disorders. Psychiatrists must try hard to help parents to develop their children and young adults to avoid the temptation to emerge as a threat to themselves or as a threat to others.

Psychiatrists must try to help our students to understand that it is unacceptable for them to use illegal drugs, alcohol, tobacco, and firearms. Psychiatrists answer to God and the Holy Spirit when they help to save the lives of our kids and young adults. Our kids and young adults deserve better than living a life of dealing drugs on the streets and facing incarceration repeatedly throughout their lives.

The Holy Spirit expects all psychiatrists to show love and compassion for the families of mentally ill children that struggle to function normally in their social relationships and in their schools. Our mental health professionals work for the Holy Spirt and with God to contribute to the healthy development of all mentally ill students.

The Holy Spirit shows love for our mentally ill students by providing them with excellent psychiatric care that helps them to understand that God, the Holy Spirit, their families, and Humanity all love them and want them to live healthy lives. God wants all of our kids to feel the love and compassion of our mental health professionals so that they will not have to suffer with the consequences of untreated mental illnesses for the rest of their lives. God wants our students to defeat mental illness.

Elevating Our Standard of Living

The Holy Spirit expects our scientists and engineers to work on successful projects that elevate our standard of living. That can mean many things. It means that we can face deflation where the cost of household items may decrease which would increase our family's disposable income. Their inventions can contribute to the betterment of human living. The medications that they develop might prolong our lives and could decrease our pain and suffering throughout time. Their medical treatments can stop our students from emerging into criminals and substance abusers. Their inventions can stimulate the economy and could create millions of new jobs for our young adults.

We need to understand how our scientists and engineers relate to God in order to understand how they can work with God to uplift our standard of living. Our scientists and engineers always want to work on investigations and inventions that are inspired by God and by the Holy Spirit with the goal of helping all of us to achieve a higher standard of living. God wants one of the missions of science and engineering to be that our scientists and engineers would work hard to make happier and to lessen our suffering.

Elevating our standard of living means that our children and our children's children will live a happier and more productive life than we have lived. Our children do not deserve to suffer the way that we have suffered and the way that our grandparents have suffered. Our children deserve a happiness that comes from God's partnerships with scientists and engineers. All of our students seek to benefit from the accomplishments that will bring them a better life than what we have had.

God and the Holy Spirit recruit scientists and engineers all over the world that seek to love and to support the progress and the development of God's entire Human Family through scientific investigations and engineering inventions and engineering miracles.

Getting God Personally Involved

The Holy Spirit wants to get God personally involved in the goals, activities, accomplishments, and inventions of our scientists and engineers. The Holy Spirit wants God to have a say with every effort that a scientist and/or engineer will make to try to conduct a successful scientific investigation or to invent a successful engineering project.

We are all part of God. God is in one way or the other part of everything that we do. This is also true when it comes to the activities and efforts of scientists and engineers. God wants to be a mentor that will lead scientists and engineers to successfully serve Humanity through their alliances with God and the Holy Spirit. God's love for our scientists and engineers motivates them to make the world a better place to live for all of us through their investigations and inventions.

God is always there for our scientists and engineers when they have difficulty in doing their jobs. God is also there when our scientists and engineers become ill with psychiatric disorders and other medical illnesses. God wants all of His scientists and engineers to get adequate and effective psychiatric care so that they will not disintegrate in from of God and in front of their employer.

God serves a role that protects the safety and the sanity of our scientists and engineers. God wants all of them to feel joy and happiness because of the way that they make Humanity a better family of Human Beings. God appreciates the love that scientists and engineers have for Him and for all of the members of God's Human Family.

Scientists Should Be Role Models

The Holy Spirit wants scientists that train and certify our next generation of scientists to be role models for their students. The Holy Spirit wants mentors that oversee the scientific training of our students in our schools to develop outstanding college and university graduates that would work as outstanding scientists and engineers for God, the Holy Spirit, and Humanity.

God wants the Science and Engineering mentors in our schools to see the talent for science and engineering that exists within our students. God wants our mentors to fully and completely develop that talent. God wants our college graduates to be mirror images of the scientists and engineers that trained them during their academic lives.

All employers that employ scientists and engineers should have mentors that understand the roles that God and that the Holy Spirit will play in guiding their engineering teams to progress to successfully produce different types of inventions. Our mentors in our schools and in our companies and corporations must guide and develop our new scientists and engineer as entry level employees as role models that will help them to succeed in conjunction with the student engineer's relationship with God.

Role models seek to educate students in how to perform in school and in their jobs. Engineering Mentors work for God as role models that will help students to understand how to serve humanity as inventors and as scientists. Engineering Mentors will help new and current engineers to understand what God and the Holy Spirit expect from them in order to make Humanity a better place for all of us.

Our Scientific Mentors love their students, their trainees, their employers, God, the Holy Spirit, and Humanity. Scientific Mentors are role models that welcome newly certified scientists in the world of science and engineering.

What is a God-Assigned Destiny?

God Assigns a Destiny for All of Us

God decides to ask us to pursue a certain career and to marry a certain person after He gets to know more about us when we are infants, toddlers, children, and young adults. God wants all of our kids to achieve a role as part of Humanity. There are many different roles that God can choose for our children or young adults. God asks us to pursue a certain profession and career when we are young adults for reasons that only He understands.

God is always in the process of developing Humanity into a better family, into a safer existence, and into a more technologically advanced creation. God needs to recruit and to employ outstanding scientists and engineers that will continue to work with Him and with the Holy Spirt to develop Humanity and to ultimately bring a final lasting peace between God and Humanity.

God looks for special qualities when He works with the Holy Spirit to choose which of our children will be destined to become scientists and/or engineers. God looks for candidates that are good students. He looks for candidates that want to help Him and the Holy Spirit to continue to develop and to improve just how Humanity exists and functions. God looks for students that want to work for the God, the Holy spirit, an employer, and Humanity.

God wants to consider candidates that can accept constructive criticism and that will admit that he or she has done something wrong. These candidates should understand that God is a forgiving Supreme Being. God wants to eventually come to peace with all of us by forgiving us for what we do wrong. God seeks to choose candidates to play scientific and engineering roles when he feels that the candidates are humble-enough to say that they are sorry and to admit that they have done something wrong.

God Helps Us to Achieve Our Destiny

God leads all of us down a certain career path when we are in grammar school, in high school, and in college. God wants to find candidates that would want to serve in different roles that act to serve Humanity and God's Universe. God wants to find a perfect fit for all of the positions within Humanity that require a love of Humanity and a love of God.

God and the Holy Spirit recruit our candidates for scientific and engineering careers when God decides to assign that destiny to a student of to a group of students. God assigns the destiny to become a scientist or an engineer to a student because of the way that the student loves God, and because of the way that he or she loves others such as peers, educators, and family members.

God and the Holy Spirit are determined to make sure that a student that has a destiny to become a scientist or an engineer will succeed in his or her training in school and will graduate with the credentials of a scientist and/or an engineer. God and the Holy Spirit will guide the student throughout all of the student's training. God and the Holy Spirit will guide the student in the way that he or she prepares for exams. God and the Holy Spirit will work to help the student to have productive and powerful peer relationships that will make it easier to make the scientist-candidate or the engineering candidate to understand how to be sociable in his or her first job after graduation. God and the Holy Spirit are guiding forces that make a student's efforts to become a scientist or an engineer a reality.

God's Intervention Guides our Success

There are many ways that God and the Holy Spirit can help us to achieve our destiny from God and to assume that role in our first experience when we will work for our first employer.

God can give our students certain abilities and resources to our students that will make it easier for them to access the knowledge to achieve their career goals. God will give students their aptitude to understand the training that they will need in order to be able to achieve the career goals of their destiny. God will guide them to the school that will be right for them so that they can continue to develop their progress to achieving their destiny and to become employable as the final part of the process between them and God.

God finds many reasons to intervene in the lives of their students. God will want to help a student to survive a crisis that might be minor or that might be life-threatening. God wants to make sure that our academic training will be successful so that we will progress to be able to work in a profession that will allow us to serve Humanity and to make a difference for all of those that are less fortunate than ourselves.

God supervises everything that we can do to achieve our destiny. God can also can intervene when we are close to facing a disaster in our lives that might destroy God's dream of helping us to achieve our destiny.

There are many different ways that he will try to intervene in our lives on our behalf. God can communicate with us. God can ask others to help us. God ask the Holy Spirit to help us. God utilize other resources to help us. Each of us is a special component of Humanity. God wants to make sure that we will eventually answer to Him and to Humanity when we achieve our destiny through His intervention.

What is God's Plan for Us?

God develops short-term plans and goals for us from the time that we are born. God reveals His plan for us in many different ways depending on how old we are. God's plan for us is a short-term effort to deal with a crisis or an episode that represents something that could evolve into a life-threatening crisis.

God formulates a plan for all of us practically every day that we are alive in His Universe. He wants us to accomplish certain short-term and certain long-term goals. God reveals His Short-Term Plan for Us as part of our relationship with Him. We them must try to do what God wants us to do or to face the consequences of ignoring God and in doing whatever we would want to do.

We must always be open the reality that God has a plan for us every day that might routine for us. God will definitely reveal His Plan for Us if He senses that we are in grave danger or that He needs us to help someone that is bad situation or that is in a life-threatening situation. We always have to respond to God's requests to help ourselves and to carry out His requests to help others that are in need of our assistance.

We may be single and available. God may have a plan for one of us to meet a person of the opposite gender because he or she might be a good match for one of us. It is important to understand that God is Humanity's Most Notorious Matchmaker and that He always wants to guide us to love.

How Does God Reveal His Plan for Us?

God has many ways to communicate with us. He can talk to us in our mind. He can introduce thoughts into our mind that will encourage us help Him to accomplish a task or a goal. God might talk to us through a medium or someone else that would want us to know what God's Plan for a situation is. God can guide us through the existence of spirits in our lives. God can also talk to us through the energy of the Holy Spirit.

God's Daily Plan for Us is usually a daily routine. We either go to work or we enjoy our day off from work. We study or spend time in classes if we are students. We can go to prearranged meetings and social functions. God allows us to life our life without any harassment and/or intervention.

However, there are times when God needs us to understand His Plan for Us and to convince us to carry out that plan. God may see a crisis that may involve someone that we love. God may need us to help someone that is in an emergency.

God and the Holy Spirit can become so desperate to any of us involved in an emergency that they could actually guide our thoughts, words, actions, and interactions with others without our consent and knowledge of what they are doing to us. God will communicate with us in one or more different ways in order to convince us to do what He wants us to do.

We all have a personal relationship with God. We all have different ways of communicating with God and of discovering God's plan for us. Those of us that seek to be closely attached to God would encourage others to always be open to fulfilling and accomplishing God's Plan for Us no matter how we discover what that plan is and how to make that plan a reality.

How Do Parents Achieve God's Plan?

The development of a child or of children is a team effort between God, a mother, and a father. God guides parents in how to develop their kids and toddlers from the time that they were newborns. God works with parents, siblings, and daycare center employees to understand how to develop a baby or a toddler in a young and fully-functioning child.

God has a new plan for a child's parents every new day that baby, babies, toddler, and/or toddlers wake up to continue their development as human beings. The goals of these young boys and girls is to achieve development that will help them to function as capable and sociable children. Their goals have to do with discovering that they are alive and that they are part of humanity.

God needs to assign daily and weekly plans to the parents of younger kids in order to help them to achieve the successful development of babies, toddlers, and children. God wants to be part of the way that parents function and the way that parents develop their kids.

God reveals His Short-Term Plan and His Long-Term Plan to the children's parents on a timely basis in order to help the parents to be successful in fulfilling the children's needs so that their development will be successful. A mother and father do not always understand that all children come from God after a man and a woman have shared loving intimacy with one another. All parents do not understand that God is part of the process of developing a son and/or a daughter. Parents sometimes do not realize that the love that their children have for them comes from God. Parents also have to understand that God plays a crucial role in the development of parents' children.

Scientists Helps us to Achieve Our Destiny

One of the major ways that scientists help us to progress in our relationships with God is to help us to achieve our destiny. Scientists have many different ways of doing that. Our students have to be educated about the role that God plays in creating and maintaining human and nonhuman life in the universe. Students must look to science for a promise that they will achieve a better life for themselves and for their future children and grandchildren because of the progress that scientists will make in achieving God's plan for us.

Our main destiny as human beings is to work with scientists to end our pain, suffering, and wrongful deaths. God, the Holy Spirit, scientists, and all of us must from a partnership that will help us to achieve a lasting peace between each other and for all of our children and our grandchildren. We must respect the role that scientists play in working with God and with the Holy Spirit to elevate our standard of living and to bring us closer to understanding our Supreme Being by leading us to investigate His marvelous creation.

We need very advanced skill and very advanced technologies in order to achieve the destiny that God wants us to achieve. Our engineers build the inventions that we will need in order to have the capacity to reach the goals that God and that the Holy Spirit have set for us. Their inventions make it easier for God and for the Holy Spirit to elevate our standard of living and to reach a new beginning with God, the Holy Spirit, and with each other.

All engineers and scientists that work on projects that bring us closer to finding God and the Holy Spirit as well as to help us to fend a lasting peace with each other all ultimately answer to God and to the Holy Spirit.

Scientists Help Us to Achieve God's Goals

God always has goals for all of us. God always reveals the goals that He wants us to achieve to us. He does this in many different ways. God may reveal His goals for us through our relationship with a mentor or a supervisor. We may hear the Voice of God and/or the Voice of the Holy Spirit that would help us to understand a short term or long-term goal. Sometimes, God reveals His goal for us when we pray to Him. God sets goals for us so that we may achieve a better standard of living and to solve our problems after we have achieved our goals.

There are many different types of scientists that help us to achieve many different types of goals. Some educators might be scientists that help us to understand God by teaching us about how to understand and to investigate His Universe which He uses to create and to maintain human and nonhuman life. Psychiatrists are medical scientists that help us to defeat mental illness by stopping us from becoming a threat to oneself or a threat other by putting a patient through medical treatment. Mathematicians help us to understand how to achieve goals with numbers, money, physical science, and numerous other disciplines. Computer engineers are scientists that work to create computer programs that make it easier and safer to live our lives by working to help us to use better computer technologies.

Scientists and engineers produce the understandings and the technologies that we need in order to be able to accomplish God's goals for us and to achieve a better life for ourselves and for our children. Scientists seek to bring us closer to God by helping us to understand modern technologies.

Science and Achieving Success in Our Lives

There are many different ways that we may feel the need to achieve success in our lives. We need to feel success as students, as parents, as a spouse, as an employee in a job, and in our relationship with God

Scientists help us to achieve success in our daily lives in many different ways. However, scientists have to use their partnerships with God and with the Holy Spirit in order to help us to understand the definition of success in our lives and to find ways to achieve that success. Scientists want to do this because of the love that they have for God, for the Holy Spirit, and for Humanity.

We all want to be successful students. Sometimes, things can go wrong for our students in our schools. Psychiatrists are medical scientists that help mentally ill students that misbehave in school to respond to psychiatric medical treatment so that they will do better in school. God and the Holy Spirt can guide our teachers through scientific training that will give them the ability to understand how to better understand and to deal with their students' abilities, limitations, and their need to reach and to interact with God.

The most important scientists that affect education are computer engineers. They give students and schools the ability to give their students the best possible capabilities to achieve success in their lives. Computer science engineers help all of our students and help all of us to make education and our lives more successful. They help us to find ways to earn a living and to achieve success in our schools.

Scientists Help Us to Work with God

There are many times when scientists have to help us to work with God. Scientists have to work with educators to help us to work with God when we are in schools so that God can teach us how to read, write, and to understand arithmetic. Scientists are responsible for producing the technologies and the training that can make our schools successful. God wants our schools to be respectful of the role that scientists play in developing the way that God and teachers reach their students.

We have to work with God when we want to achieve the conception of a new human life with our spouse. Medical scientists that are part of the way that God brings new human lives into the world are the greatest joy that God could ever experience in all of medical science. Medical scientists honor God by working with Him to make a conception and/or a child birth a reality. Nothing honors God more than doctors that present a new son or daughter to parents for the first time.

Other medical scientists work with God to save human lives. Sometimes, we can experience a life-threatening injury or a life-threatening illness. God works with us and with doctors to prevent the death of a person that God does not want to die at that time in a person's life. These are special doctors that work with us to try hard to stop wrongful deaths that disrupt Humanity which God does not at all authorize.

Scientists help us to understand how to allow God and the Holy Spirit to guide us when we need help from a higher power to deal with a work crisis or with a family crisis. Scientists help us to understand how to utilize the power of God's relationship with us to resolve our conflicts and to try to lead normal lives after God has successfully worked with us and with scientists to bring a lasting peace to our lives. Scientists want all of us to respond to the guidance of God and of the Holy Spirit when they are challenged by difficult situations that require the intervention of Higher Powers to be resolved.

How Do Scientists Answer to God?

God has a mission for each and every one of us. God can always ask one of us to do Him a favor. God can always ask someone to find a different approach in the way that they are doing their job. God can always ask us to assist others that are less fortunate than ourselves. God can detect that we are hurting ourselves with alcohol, tobacco, illegal drugs, and weapons. God can repeatedly ask us to stop hurting ourselves by continuing to engage in those harmful behaviors.

Scientist answer to God because they are on a mission to help Humanity to achieve a higher sense of purpose in the future. Scientists want to fulfill God's will so that they can begin to work with our world leaders to end our pain and suffering once and for all. Scientists receive an order from God or an objective that God wants them to achieve and they stop what they are doing and immediately do what God wants them to do and to accomplish what God wants them to accomplish.

Scientists want to bring all of us closer to understanding God and the Holy spirit. That is part of the way that they answer to God. They seek to give us a connection or an attachment to God that helps us to find a better life for ourselves and for others by exploiting the achievements of science. We have to respect and recognize the existence of God in the lives of our scientists and engineers throughout the world.

God and the Holy Spirit like to sponsor constructive scientific and engineering projects. They ask the Governments of Humanity to pay for the development of constructive inventions that contribute to the wellbeing of humanity. God and the Holy Spirit guide scientists and engineers to create and to produce inventions until their projects have succeeded and are ready to be mass produced. It is easier to create an invention if it has the approval and the endorsement of God and of the Holy Spirit.

God and the Destiny of a Child Scientist

God finds certain times in the academic career of our students to come to understand their destiny. Some students understand their destiny as grammar-school students while others only discover their destiny in high school or even after graduation from high school or college.

God has a personal and individual relationship with each of our students. Students sometimes to not know when God is actually communicating with them. However, students will discover their destiny at one time or another because God will basically harass the students about what career goals that God wants them to achieve. Students have to look to their aptitude and to the kinds of work environment in which they would like to work in considering whether they would want to pursue their destiny.

There comes a time when God and the Holy Spirit have to help our young adults to make big decisions about college, romantic relationship, peer pressure issues, behavioral problems, substance abuse issues, and criminal justice issues. God, the Holy Spirit, ands scientists are the three resources that are always there for our students to guide them so that they can stay out of trouble and so that they can the happiness and the joy that they deserve in their lives.

God wants all of our students to grow up to play a special role within our Human Family. Our scientists and engineers want to recruit outstanding candidates from our grammar schools and high schools for training to be scientists and engineers in our colleges and universities. God and our educators want our students to know the rewards that await them if they pursue a career in science.

The Role of God in Child Scientists

God wants to be a big part of the education of all of our students. God wants to guide them, to tutor them, to help them to understand their coursework, and to develop them into successful grammar school graduates, middle school graduates, high school graduates, and college graduates. God plays a major role in how students function in their schools. God plays a big role in how students work with peers understand how they have to work to be part of Humanity.

God develops the aptitude and the development of students that He has chosen to become scientists. God coaches them in their studies. God guide them in their homework. God helps them to prepare for difficult exams. God helps them to understand difficult concepts and ideas.

The Holy Spirit also begins to challenge such students to understand scientific ideas that are beyond the understanding of students in their age group. The Holy Spirit tries to help them to engage in extracurricular studying that would help them to achieve success in future efforts to grasp more advanced concepts later in their training as scientists.

It is unfortunate that so many of our candidates to become scientists can become mentally ill. God and the Holy Spirit must work with Behavioral Health Scientists or psychiatrists and psychotherapists to help young candidates for careers in science to receive the proper medical and psychiatric treatment that they would need so that they would not evolve as a threat to themselves or as a threat to others. God and the Holy Spirit reward our students for scientific achievement and for having an interest in working with them to serve Humanity in order to make our standard of living better for all of us.

Students Cannot Achieve Their Destiny

It is a tragedy when a candidate to become a scientist fails to accomplish his or her goals of joining the scientific and engineering community. This kind of failure hurts our schools, hurts our students, hurts the families of our students, hurts God, hurts the Holy Spirit, hurts Humanity and hurts our schools.

There are times when a student can become mentally ill. That might stop him or her from being able to achieve the required social functioning that the peers of the campus community would be requiring from their undergraduate peers. There are times when a student is mentally ill and they do not have access to medical treatment for their psychiatric disorder. This can take a huge toll on the student's ability to achieve the required social functioning and the required academic performance in his or her school.

Sexual activity in dorms can make undergraduate students very sick. Falling grades in courses can happen when undergraduates try to abuse birth control in order to secure a marital partner to marry him or her after graduation. The stress of being sexually active as an undergraduate can ruin the academic career of a student scientist.

Substance abuse disorders can also destroy the academic career of a student scientist. A student scientist can start hurting himself or herself to a point where he or she would no longer be able to perform socially with peers, in a relationship with a girlfriend or boyfriend, and/or in classrooms. We have to make sure that we can help students that have substance abuse problems the medical treatment that they need in order to function as sane and productive human beings.

How Does God Develop Scientists?

A student has to have a "Strong Attachment to God" in order to train to be a scientist. That could mean many different things. Scientists need to interact with God about their issues and concerns. God and the Holy Spirit have to work with scientists and engineers to conduct scientific investigations and to create powerful new inventions. God and the Holy Spirit must guide our students to be able to understand that all scientists must work under the direction and supervision of God and of the Holy Spirit. This is true but our students may only understand this on a subconscious level where they do not know how to think about it.

Does God help student-scientist candidates to pass exams? God has to help His student-scientist candidates to understand what they have to do to pass all of their exams. He has to guide them in the right direction so that their schools with develop them into successful graduates and into successful scientists and engineers.

God expects a high standard from student-scientists. God does not want them to become involved in substance abuse with illegal drugs, tobacco, or alcohol. God wants our student-scientists to stay healthy by staying away from harmful habits like smoking and drinking alcohol.

God always expects our student-scientists to be willing to help others whenever He needs them to help others. God expects our student-scientists to accept an offer of help from God and from others when they are facing problems or are in a life-threatening situation. God wants Humanity to help our student-scientists and for our student-scientists to help Humanity.

What Are Goals of Student-Scientists?

Student-Scientists seek to work with God to help others that are in need of help. Student-Scientists are there for God and for Humanity whenever our brothers and sisters throughout the world need help from God, from the Holy Spirit, from our Scientists, and from our Student-Scientists. Our Student-Scientists want to become scientists when they experience joy and fulfillment when they help those of our brothers and sisters that are in need of help and that are less fortunate than ourselves.

Student-Scientists seek to conduct investigations that help us to understand how God functions as the Manager of the Universe that creates and sustains the existence of all human and nonhuman life. Student-Scientists want to help us to find God by helping us to find the way that the Universe functions under God's management.

Student-Scientists want to work with their mentors, with God, and with the Holy Spirit in order to discover how to come to a universal understanding about how the universe functions to maintain human and nonhuman life. Student-scientists want to contribute to the progression of Humanity's relationship with God by investigating God and by showing God how much all of us love Him for keeping us in existence in His Universe.

Student-scientists want to become scientists with one underlying goal. They want to work with members of the scientific community to elevate the standard of living of all of us. God wants to work with our scientists to make this world a better place to live for all of us. The Holy Spirit wants to work with scientists to bring the members of Humanity closer to understanding God and to bonding with God.

Scientists want to help us to establish a mutual understanding and partnership with God that with God that will benefit all of us now and into our future.

Science Versus Religion

Faith Versus Evidence

There was no way to prove the existence of God in the olden days. Our ancestors had to rely on faith to understand that there was a Supreme Being that had existed in all of our lives. We did not know anything about how that Supreme Being but our prophets led us to believe that that God was responsible for playing an important role in all of our livres. The prophets taught us to respect God, to pray to God, and to understand how to communicate with God about our issues.

Scientists seek to investigate God's Universe. Scientists seek to find God by discovering that He exists for us in many different ways. Scientists and engineers manipulate their relationships with God to contribute to the way that we understand the roles that God plays in our lives. Scientists help us to find a God that exists in our lives that wants to find a way to help us through our good times and through our bad times.

We can have faith in God to accept that such a Supreme Being exists through the pursuit or a religious faith. We can find and work with our Supreme Being through science to make the lives our all of our fellow human beings better for all of us. Scientists work direction with God and with the Holy Spirit because they have evidence that God, our Supreme Being, exists for us to maintain our existence and to create and to maintain new human lives.

We want scientists to help us to find evidence that God and the Holy Spirit exist for us in our lives. We need scientists to help us to work with God and the Holy Spirit so that we can solve our problems and continue to progress to a final lasting peace with all of our brothers and sister and with God. Scientists help us to accomplish goals through our relationship with God.

Ancient Religions Versus Modern Science

Our ancestors had a very primitive understanding about the God that existed in their lives. They were confused about the role that God would play in their lives and how to find way to communicate with God. They did not completely understand that all human and nonhuman life comes from Our One True God. They did not understand that God gives us all of the nourishment and products from nature that help us to stay alive in His Universe.

Our ancestors had a primitive concept of prayer. They would just say the same things to God over and over again. Scientists communicate with God on a much higher level. That is because they seek to accomplish great things for God, for the Holy Spirit, and for the entire Human Family. They do not just recite a prayer repeatedly. They talk and communicate with God and with the Holy Spirit every day in order to achieve the successes and to build the inventions and accomplishments that God wants them to achieve for all of us.

Ancient religious leaders really did not have the kind of relationship with God that would produce scientific achievements and engineering inventions. Scientists and engineers receive guidance, training, and support from God and the Holy Spirit that help them to build incredible inventions and to conduct successful investigations about how God operates the Universe.

Scientists and religious leaders seek to help us to find God. However, scientists and engineers have a partnership with God that allow us to build a better tomorrow for ourselves and for our children.

How We Work with God Through Science

Religious leaders seek to help us to find God through repetitious religious ceremonies and repetitious religious rituals. Religious leaders dwell on the past when the prophets were teaching our ancestors to believe in the One True God when they either believed in the existence of many false gods or no God at all. The early prophets struggled to help their followers to understand that we all answer to God and to the Holy Spirit.

Scientists are more mature now than we were back in the days of our ancient prophets. Scientists answer to God. They have a mission to be productive parts of God's Human Family. Scientists spend their lives in trying to uplift the standard of living for all of us. They answer to Humanity when they try to produce successful inventions and to conduct investigations that help us to understand God's role in our daily lives.

Where does our drinking water come from? Where does our crude oil come from? Where does our natural gas come from? Why do we not run out of trees that we would need to build lumber products and paper?

Scientists take it for granted that God gives us these types of essential elements for our survival without understanding that all of these things all come from God in one way or the other all over the world. Scientists must work with God to make sure that what He gives us for our survival actually works to maintain our survival and our standard of living.

How God Helps Us Through Science

We will encounter the achievements of many types of scientists in our lifetime. We have to rely on scientists when we become ill. We have to rely on science when we need to find healthy food and drinking products. We need help from scientists when we need treatment for psychiatric disorders. We need to drive cars that are designed and manufactured by engineers. We need to take medications that are created and manufactured by chemical engineers in pharmaceutical companies and that are prescribed by medical scientists which are medical doctors.

There are so many different ways that we work with scientists to uplift the quality of our lives. Computer software engineers develop the computer software that are so important in the way that we perform in school and at work. God and the Holy Spirit have a big influence in how that happens.

God helps our electronics engineers to develop state-of-the-art communications equipment that would stimulate the way that we communicate with each other here on God's Human Creation. God loves to help us to communicate with each other. God wants all of us to have the ability to talk to each other no matter how vast the distance that is actually separates us from each other.

Fertility doctors and Obstetricians are scientists that work with us to help us to conceive and to give birth to a new human life. God would expect us to help Him to build His Human Creation by working to conceive and to develop one or more human lives. God works with medical scientists to make sure that an expectant mother receives excellent prenatal care so that her pregnancy and childbirth will be successful.

Psychotherapists are special scientists that help us to understand how to resolve emotional our emotional problems and how to solve them. Therapists can help us to work with God and with others.

Conflicts between Science and Religion

It is fine for our students to pursue a religious faith by attending a religious school or by attending a religious organization outside of school. All students benefit from praying as part of their religious faith. All students benefit from studying about the ancient prophets. All students benefit from the idea that we can reach God from pursuing a religious faith and by pursuing our relationship with God through prayer.

Can our students achieve a higher level of understanding about the existence of God through a pursuit of an academic program in a scientific discipline and through a career in science? Science is an effort to find God and to work with God to uplift our standard of living all over the world. Scientists work directly with God and with the Holy Spirit to create inventions and to stage investigations of God and of His Universe.

Do religious leaders produce anything of substance that supports our existence as part of God's Universe? Scientists work together with God to provide verifiable accomplishments that contribute to the betterment of Humanity. This happens when you compare an ancient concept of God through religion and a modern concept of God though Science.

The government needs to fund scientific investigations and the development of engineering inventions. The government does not spend that kind of money to support the activities of religious organizations and for religious leaders. The government is probably the biggest investor in the development of our relationship with God through Science in the world.

Science is the way that God works with our government to try to deal with Humanity's problems and to contribute to Humanity's progress.

How Can We Achieve Universal Unification?

We all answer to the same One True God no matter what religious faith to which we belong. We are all members of God's Human Family. We share the same goals, ideologies, and good nature. Why is a member of one religion different than a member of a different religion? What does it mean that a member of one religion is different than a member of another religion?

Our Human Family would be doing much better if we would all understand that we are all part on the existence of Our One True God. We are all the same no matter what faith we have pursued in our lives. God loves us no matter what faith helps us to find Him. We love all of our brothers and sisters around the world no matter what their religious faith is.

There is an ultimate goal of science and of Humanity. How could we end hatred, conflict, pain, suffering, wrongful deaths, poverty, homelessness, epidemics, and even death?

We would achieve these goals when we would prove to God and to the Holy Spirit that we deserve this kind of mercy. We should engage in a universal effort by scientists and by all of our governments to achieve The Human Unification of all of our brothers and sisters in all countries all over the world through science.

We have to show God that we love each other enough to deserve our continued pain and suffering. We need to stop finding excuses to threaten each other and to try to attack each other. Our scientists must work with God and with Humanity to help all of us to come to a final lasting peace.

How Humanity Has Evolved

Our One True God

We have known from the times of the ancient prophets that we all answer to a One True God. We know that we are part of a One True God. We know that we have come from a One True God. We know that a One True God creates all human and nonhuman life. We know that Our One True God loves all of us no matter what we do to offend Him. We also understand that Our One True God is a forgiving God that wants to show mercy for us when it comes time to decide our discipline for what we have done wrong.

We really understand that our relationships with God have been engulfed with conflict and chaos for thousands of years. We have done everything that we could do to offend, to injure, to offend, and to disrespect our One True God over the last three-thousand years.

Why does so much conflict exist in our relationship with God? Maybe we need to stop acting like children and more like mature adults. We have to understand that everything that we do affects our personal and individual relationship with God. We really have to think about how we are making God happy or how we are hurting God by behaving in certain types of ways.

Scientists and religious leaders must work together to try to understand what we continue to do wrong in our relationships with God. Something is also wrong in the way that we develop our children and young adults to be indifferent to the way that they hurt God when they engage in offensive behaviors. We have to work with scientists and religious leaders to save the lives of our kids before they self-destruct in front of God. Our kids and young adults have to understand that God is part of everything that is right and that is wrong in everything that they do.

Rewards for Helping Humanity

The main goal of either working as a scientist or of working with scientists is to do something good for the human community where you live and all over the world. God respects, admires, and loves scientists that want to use their training and talent to make the world a better place to live. God loves to reward His scientists and His student-scientists for trying to make the world a better place to live.

God has many different ways to reward our scientists and student-scientists for trying hard for doing good things for all of us. They can receive prizes to recognize their accomplishments. They can receive good references as student-scientists so that it would be easier for them to prove their credentials when it comes time for them to look for a job. Scientists that achieve for the betterment of Humanity can receive impressive promotions in their fields as well as book deals and other offers that happen because of recognition of their accomplishments.

Scientists oversee mostly all professions that employ individuals that seek to help humanity. They supervise the way that scientific technologies are created, manufactured, and used by the professionals that need to use them. Engineers oversee all projects that will help law enforcement officers, doctors, and pilots to do their jobs effectively.

Scientists that want to help Humanity can make a career out of their ambitions to work with God and with the Holy Spirit to find ways to help our brothers and sisters in our community and also all over the world. We have to be thankful that God develops scientists that love Humanity.

God's Punishment for Wrongdoing

God will not tolerate a person's effort to inflict pain and suffering upon another human being. God will not tolerate anyone that persistently breaks the laws of society and that violates the Ten Commandments. God will not tolerate sexual misconduct from anyone of us for any period of time.

God is very hurt when a scientist betrays Him and breaks a law or engages in an effort to hurt others. God tries to be as forgiving as possible when He deals with forgiving all of us for our sins, crimes, and our efforts to hurt ourselves and/or others. We have a forgiving God that can only tolerate our misconduct to a certain point before we will experience His punishment.

Nothing hurts God more than murder and sexual misconduct. None of us have the right to kill any person, that includes ourselves. We have not right to pursue to carry out a campaign to hurt ourselves and/or to hurt others over a significant period of time. God feels pain when He witnesses individuals engaging in high-risk sexual behaviors over an extended period of time.

God makes decisions about disciplining us for misconduct. We can be admitted into a psychiatric unit in order to agree to a psychiatric evaluation to see if that is the cause of the person's misconduct. The person might also go to prison. That might be an unfortunate problem.

Sexually transmitted diseases are the ultimate punishments for sexual misconduct that involves sexual promiscuity and abuse of reckless exchanging of body fluids. God does not want to see the exchange of body fluids between two people that want to have sexual pleasure with no intent to either pursue a relationship or to pursue parenthood. Sexually Transmitted Disease infections happen when God can take it anymore with regards to our sexual behaviors.

We Must Recognize God

Each and every one of us has an individual relationship with God. We have to discover the existence of God in our lives. We have to understand that we need God to be part of our lives in order to achieve survival for ourselves and for our loved ones. We must understand that we must reach out to God to find Him and to ask Him to help us to achieve His will for us for everyday of our lives.

We must understand that all human and nonhuman life come from God. We must understand that God deserves gratitude and recognition for creating the remarkable creation in which we exist. We have to help Him when He needs help from us just as He should help us when we need help from Him.

God's Spirit exists inside of all of us because we are all of Part of God. God gives us the energy to exist as human beings. We must understand that God is the source of energy that keeps all of us in existence all over the world. God gives us the energy to love others, to love Him, and to work with Him to create and to develop Human Life.

Scientists help us to recognize God when we see the way that they investigate God's creation. We see how magnificent God really is when we see how capable He is in maintain life in the Universe. We see the wonders that Humanity can accomplish when scientists work with God to help us to live better lives and to find a lasting peace with each other.

We must show love for God by supporting the efforts of our scientists and engineers. We must support our efforts to honor God by promoting parenthood for ourselves and for our sons and daughters. We must help each other to avoid high-risk behaviors that offend God.

The Consequences of Hurting God

Scientists and religious leaders must work together to help us and to help our children to understand what actually hurts God. We need to know why we resort to hurting each other. What do we think that we seek to gain by hurting each other?

Scientists need to conduct studies to try to understand why we find reasons to justify hurting each other. What will one child have to gain by inflicting emotional suffering upon another child? What does a boyfriend have to gain by cheating on his girlfriend? Why do two sexual partners hurt each other by engaging in sexual activity even though they have only known each other for a few hours?

None of us are allowed to hurt someone that anyone of us will love in our lifetime. God will bring anyone of us to justice for hurting others. What can we do to God that will push Him to the point where He will want to hurt us for hurting others?

Engaging in adultery, fornication, and high-risk sexual behaviors can hurt God. Fornication is sexual activity between two adults or between two young adults that are not married or engaged with no intent to produce a pregnancy. Adultery is an effort to have sexual activity with a person other than your spouse without the intent to produce a pregnancy. High-risk sexual behaviors have to do with a reckless exchange of body fluids between two persons of the same gender or of the opposite gender in which at least one partner is infected with a sexually transmitted disease. The partners choose to engage in the exchange of body fluids with no knowledge that a partner is infected with a sexually transmitted disease.

God has many ways to punish us for what He sees to be sexual misconduct. God sees sexual activity as the way that we work with Him to achieve parenthood and to create human lives. These types of behaviors cause God to become violent and hurtful toward us. God can ruin our lives for behaving like this. Sexually transmitted diseases can torture someone for the rest of their livres.

Finding God Through Science and Religion

Religious leaders and scientists must work together to find God in all of our lives. That means that we cannot be afraid of having a conversation with God. It means that we will always be there to accept help from God. It means that we will always agree to help others at the request of God. It means that we can ask God to help others that are in need of help.

We need to find God when we need His help to achieve parenthood and to work with Him to create a human life. We need to find God when we do not want our relationship with a boyfriend, a girlfriend, a fiancé, a wife, or a husband to disintegrate. We need Him to guide us so that our marriage and our efforts to be a parent will be successful.

Religious leaders and scientists should help us to find God when it comes to helping our young adults to avoid disasters that can destroy their lives. That includes under aged sexual activity, illegal substance abuse, tobacco use, and the use of firearms. Our scientists and religious leaders must find God and must work with God to help our young adults to work with God to avoid these self-destructive behaviors. We, religious leaders, scientists, and our young adults must work together to save their lives.

We must help our young adults that are in trouble to get the help and guidance from God that they need when scientists and religious leaders will help them to find God.

We Are All Brothers and Sisters

God created all of us in His Image and Likeness. He created all of us as Part of His Existence. God created us because He felt the need to love us. God created us and made each of us to become part of Humanity because all of the members of Humanity need us to be part of God's Human Family. Humanity needs us and we need Humanity. We are all meant to love God and to love others. God and all of our fellow human brothers and sisters want to love us.

Is there any difference between members of one religious faith and members of another religious faith? We all answer to the One True God no matter what religious faith we pursue and practice. We all answer to the same Laws of Science that support our existence here on God's glorious Planet Earth.

We all answer to the same Universe. We all answer to the same scientists and engineers that work with God and with the Holy Spirit to make our lives better each and every day. We all answer to the Laws of Our Universe. Scientists are on a never-ending mission to detect and to understand the Laws of the Universe.

The Laws of the Universe that allow God to work with us to create human and nonhuman life are the same for all of us. We are all brothers and sisters because we answer to the same One Ture God, the Laws of Our One True God, and the Laws of God's Universe. That is why scientists and religious leaders must work together to understand that we are all part of One Human Family that answers to God. We also answer to each other through our relationships with the scientific community.

We have to come to understand that the union between religions and science will ultimately lead to a final peace between Humanity and God, and between Humanity and itself.

We Must Show Love for Each Other

God is so hurt when we have harmful thoughts about using scientific achievements and inventions to hurt or to kill His human sons and daughters. Weapons are illegal in God's Universe. Injuring human beings with weapons is never justifiable under any circumstances. No one cries more that God when the use of a weapon succeeds in causing a wrongful death that sends the human community into morning and that disrupts Humanity.

We cannot continue to support the exploitation of the talent of our scientists and engineers to find better and more efficient ways to injure or even to kill our brothers and sisters just because we feel the justification to do so. God is the only Supreme Being that can authorize the death of a human being. That is because God is the Supreme Being that creates and maintains all human and nonhuman life. We have no right to make decisions about life or death on God's behalf. We cannot tell God that our scientists are justified in developing weapons of mass destruction and to develop weapons that do a good job in their ability to injure people and to kill people.

We must work with God, the Holy Spirit, religious leaders, and scientists to stop giving ourselves excuses to have hateful thoughts about hurting God's sons and daughters in His creation. We have to work with world leaders, religious leaders, and scientists to learn how to love each other, to help each other, and to help each other when we have harmful thoughts about hurting our brothers and sisters that come back to make God suffer. We must take God's pain and suffering into consideration before we think that war, death, and destruction are ways to effectively deal with conflict.

Humanity and the Holy Spirit

The Holy Spirit has been part of our lives ever since the mission of Jesus Christ during the downfall of the Roman Empire. This is a force of higher intelligence that watched over Jesus Christ's mission to bring down the Roman Empire because of the way that they believed in worshiping the false gods of Rome and Athens. This force, the Holy Spirit, helped Jesus to cause the Roman Empire to collapse because of the way that Jesus proved his case against the false gods of Rome. Jesus proved his case for the One True God of the Jews. The belief in many gods ended and we all accepted the existence of a One True God.

The Holy Spirit still works with our scientists, military forces, engineers, and religious leaders to try to deal with crises that do not want to end for Humanity. The Holy Spirit understands the way that we think as human beings. We should be thankful to the Holy Spirit that Humanity still exists even after what we have done to devastate God over the last three-thousand years.

The Holy Spirit will be a pivotal force that will lead us to achieve the global unification of humanity through the work of scientists and religious leaders to form our final union with God. Science will one day lead us to achieve a final peace with each other and with God. We will, however, will remember the pain that we came from with what our ancestors have gone through in their lives.

Humanity, the scientific community, the Holy Spirit, God, and all of the world's leaders will work together to achieve unification under the leadership of the Holy Spirit. That is a bold dream because we deserve better from God and from each other to persistently cause pain, suffering, and wrongful deaths for each other.

God's pain and suffering has to end. We have to work with the Holy Spirit in order to achieve Global Unification so that God's suffering will end. We have stop our suffering once and for all.

Our Relationship with God to a New Level

What would happen if God would see one of us about to do something that might cause us to go to prison? What would you do if God would talk to you and to warn you about the consequences that will await you if you want to carry out your planned activities? Would you take God's advice and stop short of committing the crime? Would you ignore God's warnings and continue to commit the crime and wind up in prison?

We have to learn to work with God on a new level. God can help us to avoid the penalties and punishment that would follow the commission of a crime. That is part of our relationship with God. God tries to keep us out of trouble. That is part of what it means when we say that God loves us.

Unfortunately, some of us do not care about the God that attempts to exist in our lives. God cannot help them from being self-destructive when they will ruin their lives by committing a crime. This happens when a person has achieved a detachment from God that leads him or her to believe that he or she can exist without a relationship with God.

Our scientists and religious leaders have to work together to teach our children and young adults to be responsive to God's efforts to help them. Our scientists and religious leaders must warn our young adults that they have to respond to God when He is trying to save their lives. We must explain that we can never believe that we can exist in a state when we can just ignore the existence of God.

Exploiting a Forgiving God

Scientists and religious leaders know that God is very forgiving of all of us. God tries to stop short of wanting to discipline us by injuring us for committing a sin or a crime. However, God cannot stop you from ruining your life be committing a crime or a sin if you are detached from God. You have to understand that a Forgiving God does not just forgive us when we do something wrong., A Forgiving God helps to stop us from committing the sins and crimes so that we will not be subject to discipline and/or punishment.

God wants to stop each and every one of us from committing a crime that involves violence. The commission of violence by any of us deeply hurts God. We cannot justify the use of violence in front of God. God does not know how to forgive justifiable violence where the individuals that were involved in a wrongful death were immune from prosecution. God has specifically told us that He will not tolerate the commission of a murder under any circumstances and no murder is ever justifiable as far as God is concerned.

God does not know how to forgive individuals that have been involved in a wrongful death. There is no such thing as a forgivable and justifiable wrongful death where the murderer is immune from prosecution. God wants these wrongful deaths to completely stop. God can no longer deal with the grief that He suffers when Humanity is disrupted by what some people might call a "justifiable homicide."

Our children and young adults should receive law enforcement training so that it will be easier for God to keep our kids out of trouble when they become adults. Using God's relationship with an adult to prevent the commission of a crime or the commission of a justifiable wrongful murder is what exploiting a forgiving God is all about.

Our Schools Do Not Train Criminals

What our schools doing when a percentage of their graduates face homelessness, incarceration, struggles with substance abuse, and pain and suffering from sexually transmitted diseases? Are our schools teaching our kids and young adults what they need to know to survive in today's dismal job market? Why do we not train them about the dangers of substance abuse in grammar schools, in middle schools, and in high schools? Do our high-risk students even get any training about what a crime is and the consequences that await them if they commit a crime?

Scientists have to work with educators to develop criminal justice training programs for all of our schools. The training would include discussions about substance abuse, organized crime, money laundering, drug dealing and distribution, and the consequences of using alcohol, tobacco, illegal drugs, and/or firearms. Our scientists have to warn these kids and young adults in a very plain and clear English Language that they could easily destroy their lives if they become involved in the commission of any type of these crimes.

Our scientists and religious leaders should encourage our kids and young adults to accept the counseling and guidance of God when He will them to stay away from certain self-destructive behaviors and to stay away from life-threatening crimes.

All of our schools have to stop producing naïve graduates that are not prepared to face the realities that are ready to destroy their lives after they graduate from their schools.

Science and Criminal Justice Training

Do our kids and young adults that graduate from our grammar schools, from our middle schools, and from our high schools with any understanding at all of the difference between what is legal or what is not legal? Do they know how to stop themselves from falling into a hole with no chance that they could climb out of it? Do they know anything about our criminal justice system if they have not been arrested?

Our schools need to graduate students that will make responsible decisions about their lifestyles and about their relationships. They should graduate from their schools with a support network that will help them if they get into trouble with drugs or a domestic violence issue with a girlfriend, boyfriend, fiancé, or spouse.

Our graduates have to understand the criminal justice system of this country. They have to be street-smart when they graduate from their schools. Learning math, reading, and English grammar are not enough for them anymore. They have to understand how to meet the stresses of the real world so that they will not face arrests, arrest warrants, and/or prosecutions.

Our scientists have to work with officials of our criminal justice system to develop criminal justice training programs for our kids and for our young adults. Passing these courses should be mandatory in all public and private schools. Our kids and young adults should work with mentors to understand topics in these courses that would be difficult to understand.

Scientists and religious leaders would work with all of our schools to help their teachers to teach their students the difference between right and wrong finally.

Behavioral Scientific Medical Intervention

What do we as scientists, religious leaders, and educators do when kids and young adults present a threat to themselves and a threat to others? Do we give up on our kids or do we try to help them? What resources do we have to help kids that are mentally ill and that exhibit abnormal and antisocial behaviors? What is the mission of science to help students that need psychiatric care?

Religious leaders, educators, and scientists need to help our students that suffer from behavioral problems. We need to evaluate them for psychiatric medical treatment and for psychotherapy. We need to show love and patience for students that struggle to understand why they are behaving in an abnormal way. We have to help our mentally ill students. Punishing a mentally ill student for abnormal behaviors is cruel and inhumane punishment in our schools.

All students that exhibit abnormal behaviors should receive mandatory psychiatric evaluation and treatment. We cannot allow a student's bad behaviors to continue to worsen until he or she commits a crime and is arrested. The goal of behavioral scientists is to help our students to avoid incarceration and arrests by putting them under mandatory psychiatric care.

Behavioral scientists will be there to work with educators and religious leaders to work to save the lives of all of our children that have been misbehaving in our schools. Scientists, religious leaders, educators and God have to show our kids, young adults, and their families how much we all love them and how hard we will try to work together to save their lives.

Scientists Promote a Love for God

Scientists will help our students in all public and private schools to understand that God exists for all of us no matter what school we attend. Scientists and religious leaders must help our students to respond to the love that God has for all of them. We should encourage our students to worship God and to engage in constructive prayer and in constructive communication with God. Our students must understand that God is there for them whenever they need help to deal even with the most difficult problems.

Our students must understand their obligations to God. Students are obliged to play by the rules. They cannot have fantasies about hurting themselves and/or about hurting others. Our students must work with God to help those that are in need and are less fortunate than ourselves. Scientists have to help our students to understand where human life comes from and who ultimately creates life. Our students have to understand that we all answer to God. They have to understand that God expects all of us to attempt to achieve parenthood.

Scientists will explain what behaviors hurt God and warrant punishment from God. Scientists have to explain the way that God creates a human life in God's Factory of Human Life inside of a woman's body. Scientists have to teach our students to be respectful to God by being respectful to others. Our scientists should help our students to understand the types of sexual behaviors that hurt God and the consequences that follow those behaviors.

Scientists will help our students that they must show love for God. Scientists must help our kids and young adults what they can do to make God into a happy being in their lives. Scientists must also teach our students what can go wrong in our relationship with God and the consequences that will follow that failure.

We Must Promote a Pursuit of a Faith

It is unfortunate that some of our schools do not have any religious training for our kids and young adults. That happens for several reasons. However, we must encourage all of our students to pursue a religious faith outside of school if their school does not have a religious development program.

There are many benefits for a student when he or she pursues a religious faith. The student discovers the existence of God in his or her life. The student comes to understand what God expects from him or her. The student gets guidance that helps him or her to succeed in his or her studies. A relationship with God also stimulates the student's ability to engage in constructive socialization with his or her fellow peers.

We can train to develop advanced relationships such as what we will need to understand to achieve parenthood by helping the student to find God through the pursuit of a religious faith while the student is still in school.

The student can discover his or her destiny in the process of attempting to find God through the pursuit of a religious faith. God can reveal what He wants the student to achieve with his or her life in the future. God can explain how the student should go about preparing to achieve his or her destiny.

God has many different ways to help students to achieve success in their schools and in their peer relationships. Students can discover many ways to achieve success by pursuing a religious faith.

What Is God's Role in Our Daily Lives?

How do scientists and religious leaders help us to understand the roles that God and the Holy Spirit play in our lives? God and the Holy Spirit guide us in our family relationships. They guide us in our efforts to succeed in school and in our careers. They help us to raise our children. They help us to deal with life-threatening conflict. They help us to find solutions to difficult problems.

God and the Holy Spirit play a special role in the career and in the life of scientist. They work with the scientist or with a group of scientists to develop and to create projects and investigations that will lead our Human Family to finding God. Scientists want all of us to achieve a final and lasting peace with God. Scientists want to work with God and with the Holy Spirit to help Humanity to solve its problems. Scientists want Humanity to finally achieve a peace within itself so that we can do special things.

God and the Holy Spirit help our students to pass exams. They help our students to perform when they date their suitor on a college campus. God and the Holy Spirit work with students to understand the difference between bad peer pressure and constructive peer pressure. God helps our young adults to make decisions about their sexual behaviors so that they will not cause a disaster for themselves.

God and the Holy Spirit guide parents, their babies and their toddlers. They work together to elevate their functioning of their kids. Parents do not know the role that the guidance of God and of the Holy Spirit will help them to develop their children into human beings that function.

God and the Holy Spirit are always there for a husband and a wife to help them to stay together if they have problems that could end their relationship. God and the Holy Spirit try to stop divorces from happening.

Understanding Communications with God

We all need to communicate with God in our daily lives. That is true for children, for young adults, and for adults. God tries to help us to function in many different ways. God tries to help us to resolve problems and to accomplish the goals that he sets for us to accomplish.

A communication from God can be a voice in a person's mind. It could be a dream. It could be an idea. It could be a thought. It could be a force that motivates us to accomplish something. It could be a feeling that helps us how to function in a dangerous situation in order to resolve a problem. It could be a vision. It could be a personal idea that God wants us to accomplish.

We all need to work with God and the Holy Spirit to accomplish our goals. They help us to understand what we have to do to accomplish our goals. They have to help us to understand how to progress through the various stages of achieving our goals. We must envision the completed project in front of us. That vision comes from God and from the Holy Spirit.

The hardest thing that some of us will do will be to understand how to communicate with higher powers like God and like the Holy Spirit. They exist in our lives all of the time. However, understanding them as they guide us can be a challenge for all of us. They may ask us to perform advanced tasks and functions that may be beyond the limits of our abilities. However, we should always look to the voices of God and of the Holy Spirit for guidance and support. They can help us in many ways.

Conclusion

Science is a partnership between the members of Humanity, God, and the Holy Spirit. It is a mutual effort of cooperation that works to help Humanity to work toward a final goal of Global Unification that will end our pain and suffering on this planet.

Science is a way that we have developed to work to find God. We work to find God by pursuing a religious faith and by pursuing investigations of how God creates and maintains human and nonhuman life throughout the universe. Science is an effort to investigate God's activities that pertain to the development of all life in God's Universe.

We all have the ability to communicate with God and with the Holy Spirit. We all have ways to approach God and the Holy Spirit to request help when we exist in difficult and life-threatening situations. God can also come to approach us to help him to help someone else who is in a life-threatening or a difficult situation.

Science and engineering seek to work directly with God and the Holy Spirit to work on scientific investigations and the development of inventions that would benefit the progression of Humanity. God guide scientists and engineers in everything that they try to accomplish with their talents and resources.

A union of science and religion will help all of us to find God at some point in the future. Religious leaders use ancient teachings and faith to help us to connect to God. Scientists use more modern technologies and investigations to help us to understand how God works with us to promote our standard of living and to help us through our problems.

We have a forgiving God. We have to be forgiving of our brothers and sisters that want to harm Humanity because they are mentally ill. We must try to help them to understand that they should allow us to help them. They should not continue to give us excuses to continue to have harmful fantasies about hurting them.

We are very hurt when our brothers and sisters in other parts of the world have conflicts with us which causes them to fantasize about hurting us. That has to end. God is exhausted. We should have sympathy for out Supreme Being that loves us so much. Why should we continue to make Him suffer by continuing to engage in nonstop and senseless violence that is motivated by hatred and harmful thoughts that hurt God?

We owe it to God to put down our weapons and to forgive each other for the harmful thoughts that we continue to have that encourage us to use weapons of mass destruction to our brothers and sisters all over the world. We need excuses to help them as part of God. We do not need to continue to extend God's suffering by prolonging this senseless hatred and violence.

Science is there to help us to progress to a point in our history when we will find and achieve a lasting peace between ourselves, God, and the Holy Spirit. God is tired of crying over us. Scientists should be working on creating spaceships that will transport us to Mars and on creating Clean Energy Generators. Let us stop building weapons of mass destruction and let us start concentrating on building projects and ideas of mass construction.